
1

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 4:50 PM

To: 'WANG Peter'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Urgent - FW: [MV]  Check Market Value (MV) SLP 766Y (DOA: 24-02-2018)

Dear Peter, 

 

The MV of SLP 766Y is $35K-$36K(est) as at Feb’18. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: WANG Peter [mailto:peter.wang@axa.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 17 May 2018 10:57 AM 

To: collin.wong@a-pac.sg; admin@lbs-auto.com; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; 

cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg 

Subject: Urgent - FW: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) SLP 766Y (DOA: 24-02-2018) 

Importance: High 

 

 

Dear All 

 

Please provide MV and reply to peter.wang@axa.com.sg urgently. Insured is making a complaint. 

 

Thank you! 

 

 

Regards 

 

Peter Wang | Specialist, Motor Claims Department 

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg 

Email: peter.wang@axa.com.sg (wef 1 May 2018) 

 

From: Bridget Poh [mailto:Claims5@fta.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 10:50 AM 

To: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) SLP 766Y 

 

Dear Peter: 

 

FYI  

 

 
Thank you! 
 



2

Ms Bridget (Shimin)  

 

FORMTEAM ADJUSTERS PTE LTD 

Tel: (65) 6509 1788 • Fax: (65) 6509 6221 
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15, Vertex, Singapore 408868 
website : www.fta.com.sg 

 

From: Bridget Poh  

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May, 2018 5:18 PM 

To: 'claims@ajaxinspection.com' <claims@ajaxinspection.com>; 'admin@autoprobe.com.sg' 

<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; 'chowauto@singnet.com.sg' <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; 'bokhari@jpknights.com' 

<bokhari@jpknights.com>; 'admin@lbs-auto.com' <admin@lbs-auto.com>; 'valuation@lkkauto.com' 

<valuation@lkkauto.com>; 'cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg' <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; 'rta@rta.com.sg' 

<rta@rta.com.sg>; 'collin.wong@a-pac.sg' <collin.wong@a-pac.sg> 

Subject: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) SLP 766Y 

 

Dear All: 

 

Kindly help to check market value please. 

 

 
Thank you! 
 
Ms Bridget (Shimin)  

 

FORMTEAM ADJUSTERS PTE LTD 

Tel: (65) 6509 1788 • Fax: (65) 6509 6221 
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15, Vertex, Singapore 408868 
website : www.fta.com.sg 

 

-----Disclaimer----- 

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  


